

# Fw: AFTRCC ICN 1511-26/APP-2026-1695 (Sportvision Part 5 Experimental STA/Racing Event-Nashville, TN)

Inbox

Summarize this email



**Samuel Pierce** <[samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org](mailto:samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org)>

10:59 AM  
(1 hour ago)

to [chris@imlaylaw.com](mailto:chris@imlaylaw.com), Danny, Wayne, SNEYDER, Chriss

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Respectfully,

**Samuel Pierce**

Frequency Coordination Database Manager

M: (316) 617-9450

[aftrcc.org](http://aftrcc.org)

---

**From:** VERDEJO, JOSE R GG-13 USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[jose.verdejo@us.af.mil](mailto:jose.verdejo@us.af.mil)>

**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2026 1:33 PM

**To:** Samuel Pierce <[samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org](mailto:samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org)>; Danny Hankins <[dhankins@aftrcc.org](mailto:dhankins@aftrcc.org)>; Wayne Morris <[wayne.morris@aftrcc.org](mailto:wayne.morris@aftrcc.org)>; SNEYDER JIMENEZ <[sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org](mailto:sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org)>

**Cc:** HAMILTON, ARTHUR III CIV USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil](mailto:arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil)>; ROBINSON, ROBERT R CIV USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[robert.robinson.72@us.af.mil](mailto:robert.robinson.72@us.af.mil)>

**Subject:** RE: AFTRCC ICN 1511-26/APP-2026-1695 (Sportvision Part 5 Experimental STA/Racing Event-Nashville, TN)

AFTRCC,

AF concurs.

Thank you,

Jose Verdejo (Joe)  
Telecommunications Specialist  
Frequency Action Officer AF T16  
Air Force Spectrum Management Office HAF/A39S  
Classified: [jose.r.verdejo.civ@mail.smil.mil](mailto:jose.r.verdejo.civ@mail.smil.mil)  
Phone: (301) 225-3745; DSN 375-3745  
6910 Cooper Avenue  
Fort Meade, MD 20755

**From:** Samuel Pierce <[samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org](mailto:samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org)>

**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2026 1:28 PM

**To:** VERDEJO, JOSE R GG-13 USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[jose.verdejo@us.af.mil](mailto:jose.verdejo@us.af.mil)>; HAMILTON, ARTHUR III CIV USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil](mailto:arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil)>; ROBINSON, ROBERT R CIV USAF HQ DAF AF/A39S <[robert.robinson.72@us.af.mil](mailto:robert.robinson.72@us.af.mil)>

**Cc:** Danny Hankins <[dhankins@aftrcc.org](mailto:dhankins@aftrcc.org)>; Wayne Morris <[wayne.morris@aftrcc.org](mailto:wayne.morris@aftrcc.org)>; SNEYDER JIMENEZ <[sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org](mailto:sneyder.jimenez@aftrcc.org)>

**Subject:** [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1511-26/APP-2026-1695 (Sportvision Part 5 Experimental STA/Racing Event-Nashville, TN)

Some people who received this message don't often get email from [samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org](mailto:samuel.pierce@aftrcc.org). [Learn why this is important](#)

AFTRCC concurs with and request USAF AFC concurrence/coordination on the following STA request.

Applicant:  
Sportvision, a subsidiary of SportsMedia Technology  
3511 University Drive  
Durham, NC 27707  
POC: Christopher D Imlay (301-384-5525)

Frequencies: 2360-2395 MHz  
Emissions: 4M60G1D / 4M60G7D  
Station Class: MO  
Power: 1.0 watts (ERP)  
Location: Nashville Superspeedway, Nashville, TN (36-2-39 N 86-24-45 W)  
MIRAD: 4 km  
Dates: 2026-07-15 thru 2026-07-20  
AFTRCC comments: NIB to flight testing.

STOP BUZZER POC's: Matthew Bertram (541-829-1360), Christopher Imlay (301-384-5525)

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling, or additional comments.

Respectfully,

**Samuel Pierce**

Frequency Coordination Database Manager

**M:** (316) 617-9450

[Afrcc.org](http://Afrcc.org)

This coordination letter does not grant the recipient any priority or interference protection with regard to licensees of established radio services. The recipient's obligations to protect radio stations in the established radio services are set out in the FCC's rules, including 47 C.F.R. § 5.84 (non-interference criterion and conditions of operation), as well as in any conditions imposed by the FCC on its license.

This coordination letter also does not confer on the recipient, assuming it holds or becomes the recipient of a Part 5 experimental license issued by the FCC, any priority or entitlement to protection with regard to other Part 5 experimental radio station licensees, whether the FCC issues other licensees a Part 5 authorization before or after a grant to the recipient. It is possible that AFTRCC may complete a successful coordination requested by another Part 5 experimental licensee or applicant for all or some of the same frequencies, at the same or a nearby location, and for all or some of the same time period ("apparent conflicting coordination request"). If AFTRCC receives and processes an apparent conflicting coordination request, AFTRCC will endeavor to inform you and the other requestor (or requestors, if more than one) of the apparent conflicting intended uses of the spectrum, so as to provide to you and the requestor(s) the opportunity to develop and implement an arrangement, consistent with your respective coordinations, to cooperatively share the spectrum.

Irrespective of this coordination letter, recipient may need to cooperate with other Part 5 experimental license recipients, whether recipients of special temporary authority or long-term Part 5 licenses, in order to successfully use and share the spectrum. Recipient may obtain information about other Part 5 experimental license holders and applicants on the FCC's webpage for the Experimental Licensing System, <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/GenericSearch.cfm>.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on you or the FCC. It does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) specified is/are best suited to your purpose or that the assignment is exclusive to your Company. In utilizing this recommendation, the Company agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, members, agents, and

representatives from and against any claims, losses, damages, or expenses that may arise as a result of your Company's use of the frequency(ies) specified.

This recommendation letter will be valid only for a period of 90 days from the date on this letter. If an application for License has not been filed with the Federal Communications Commission within that period, it will be necessary to request a new frequency recommendation.

The original of this letter should be attached/forwarded to your application for a license when it is filed with the Federal Communications Commission.